
TO: 

City Attorney's Communication #2023-1023 
September 13, 2023 

Bobby Bush, Acting Human Resources Director 

FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney 

RE: Ordinance Amending Chapter 34, "City Policy" 
Police & Firefighters' Retirement System 

Attached please find the following form of Ordinance captioned as follows: 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 

POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 34, "CITY 

POLICY," OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 

POMPANO BEACH RELATING TO THE POLICE & FIREFIGHTERS' 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM BY AMENDING SECTION 34.050, 

"CONDITIONS OF ELIGIBILITY," TO CORRECT LANGUAGE 

REGARDING PURCHASE OF PRIOR CONTINUOUS SERVICE; BY 

AMENDING SECTION 34.0571, "INTERNAL REVENUE CODE 

COMPLIANCE," TO ACHIEVE COMPLIANCE WITH IRS 

REQUIREMENTS AND THE SECURE 2.0 ACT; BY AMENDING 

SECTION 34.059, "ACCRUED BENEFITS," TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL 

LANGUAGE TO CLARIFY REQUIREMENTS FOR VESTING OF 

ACCRUED BENEFITS; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING 

FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Please carefully review the ordinance to ensure that it meets with your request. 

/jrm 
l:cor/persnl/2023-1023 

Attachment 




